## **SPSO** decision report



Case:	201607123, Tayside NHS Board
Sector:	health
Subject:	clinical treatment / diagnosis
Decision:	not upheld, no recommendations

## Summary

Mrs C complained about her medical practice, specifically that they failed to recognise or suspect she had whooping cough given her symptoms until a blood test confirmed the condition. Mrs C told us that as a result of the failings, her health needs were not met and she posed an unnecessary risk to her family and other members of the public. Mrs C also raised concerns about the way the board handled her complaint in that a complaints manager had been involved in both supporting her and investigating her complaint.

We took independent advice from a medical adviser. We found that the standard of medical care and treatment provided was reasonable. We also found that, given the review of the investigation and report was undertaken by the head of services and not the complaints manager, the complaints handling was reasonable.